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Jeff Hyde

From: South Carolina Business Opportunities <noreply@mmo.sc.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Jeff Hyde
Subject: SCBO Advertisement Submission

Your SCBO advertisement (AD# 51113) has been submitted and will be reviewed by a member of our staff prior to publication. Please 
retain a copy of this email to serve as a receipt of your ad submission.  

Please note that ads submitted after 12:00 pm may not be reviewed/published until the next business day. 

The information you submitted for the advertisement is included below: 

Category: Construction 

Advertisement Date: Mon, 08/12/2024 - 00:00 

Project Name: Provide Design/Build Services for the Construction of a new Public Works Facility and Animal Control Facility 

Project Number: 2024-004 

Project Location: Manning, SC 

Description of Project/Services: 

Clarendon County is accepting sealed proposals from qualified firms. The desired end result shall be a 9,240 sq ft turn-key Public 
Works facility with 8,220 sq ft. attached shed and a 9,300 sq ft. turn-key Animal Control Facility with related roadway and site work. 

Bid/Submittal Due Date: Mon, 08/12/2024 - 16:00 

Number of Bid/Submittal Copies: one original and one digital 

Construction Cost Range: NTE $5.5 million 

Project Delivery Method: Design-Build 

Agency Project Coordinator: Jeffrey A Hyde - Procurement Director 

Email: jhyde@clarendoncountygov.org 

Telephone: 803-433-3240 

Project Details: https://clarendoncountyprocurement.sc.gov/solicitations 

Ad Creation Date: Fri, 08/09/2024 - 16:02  


